©

- \WALTHgy;
0“\. ()(/4),

.. City of Walthourville Mayor and Council Meeting
P September 13,2022 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

A

('77'/

i

AN
™
o
5
“ii

Y, <
2RV L1 XS

NG

Regular Agenda
The Honorable Mayor Larry D. Baker, Presiding

The Honorable Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes The Honorable Charlie L. Anderson, Sr.
The Honorable James Hendry The Honorable Bridgette Kelly
The Honorable Luciria L. Lovette

Luke R. Moses, City Attorney
Fire Chief, Gary Fairchild
Interim Police Chief, Chris Reed

L Meeting Called to Order: Mayor Larry D. Baker
II. Roll Call: City Clerk
I1I. Invocation Appointee
IV.  Pledge of Allegiance: In Unison

V. Adoption of City Council Agenda: Councilmembers
VI.  Adoption of City Council Minutes: Councilmembers

August 23, 2022-Regular Minutes
VII. Presentation: Mayor Larry D. Baker
Appointment and Oath of Office for Interim Police Chief Christopher Reed.

VIII. Agenda Items:

1. LCPC Ms. Lori Parks/Mr. Jeff Ricketson
Zoning Permit. For 139 Emily Cooke Lane Parcel-052B-038 off Wilder Road for
a Double Wide Manufactured Home.
Recommendation: For Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove the zoning
request. The property is zoned AR-1 which allows double-wide and vinyl skirting.
The survey shows 2.38 acres of usable uplands and approximate wetland boundary
in the rear of the property.




IX.

XI.

2. LCPC Ms. Lori Parks/Mr. Jeff Ricketson
Business License Request.
Recommendation: For Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove a Business
License Request for Mr. Bobby R. Johnson for a full care lawn business to be
located at 600 Nashview Trail in Allenhurst, GA. The name of the business is Da
Lawn Barber and the property is zoned R-3 (Multi-Family Residential District.

3. LCPC Ms. Lori Parks/Mr. Jeff Ricketson

Business License Request.

Recommendation: For Mayor and Council to approve/disapprove a Business
License Request for Mrs. Harmony Scott for a Mobile Shaved Ice Trailer. The name
of the business is Chill Vibez Water Ice. The applicant would like to set up at the
Walthourville Meat Market. The property is zoned B-1 (Neighborhood
Community). The approval letter from the owner is attached.

City Reports Councilmembers / Department Heads

Fire Department Councilman Charlie L. Anderson, Sr.
Economic Development Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes
Public Works Councilman James Hendry
Water Department Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly
Parks and Recreation Councilwoman Luciria L. Lovette
Police Department Mayor Larry D. Baker
Office of the Mayor Mayor Larry D. Baker
Executive Session None

Adjournment Councilmembers

When an Executive Session is required, one will be called for the following issues:

(1) Personnel (2) Real Estate or (3) Litigation




L

II.

III.

IV.

V.

VI

VIL

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Meeting Minutes
August 23, 2022
6:00 PM-Walthourville Police Department

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mayor Larry D. Baker.
Roll Call: The roll was taken with the following members present:
Mayor Larry D. Baker Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes
Councilman James Hendry Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly
Councilwoman Luciria L. Lovette
Member Absent: Councilman Charlie L. Anderson, Sr.
The attendance of council constituted a quorum.
City Attorney Luke R. Moses was present via telephone.

Invocation was given by Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited in unison.

Adoption of City Council Agenda: Councilmembers
The motion to approve was made by Mayor Pro Tem Hayes and the second was
provided by Councilwoman Kelly. Vote: 4-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

Adoption of City Council Minutes: Councilmembers
The motion to approve was made by Mayor Pro Tem Hayes and the second was added
by Councilman Hendry. Vote: 3-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

Councilwoman Lovette abstained from voting, her reasoning she was not present for
the August 9™, 2022 meeting.

Presentation Mayor Larry D. Baker
Presented a Plaque of Appreciation to Mr. Ronald and Mrs. Nicole Deleon of the
Walthourville Meat Market. Mr. and Mrs. Deleon are huge supporters of the city and
Liberty County. On August 3", they provided after school meals for the entire children
in the county. Mayor Baker, Thanked the couple and read the plaque which stated:

In Appreciation to Walthourville Meat Market-Presented to Ronald and Nicole Deleon

Your continuous generosity and desire to this city, the community and Liberty
County is admirable. You have left an indelible mark that can never be erased.



The City of Walthourville appreciates and acknowledges your service to mankind.
Thank You for making this city a brighter place for all of us.

You have not lived today until you have done something for someone who can never repay

you.”

John Bunyant

Mayor Baker and all Councilmembers names were listed on the bottom of the plaque.

Mr. Deleon stated, “he was so appreciative and grateful to receive this award. He has been
in Walthourville since 2004 serving the community. He loves this city and is so grateful to
be a part of it and he is always willing to help.”

VIII. Agenda Items:

1.

o

(8]

LCPC Ms. Lori Parks
Presented a Business License Request for Mr. Antonio Ricks for a Barbershop. The
name of the Barbershop is Love, Peace and Hair Grease. The business will be
located at 4981 West Oglethorpe Highway. Mr. Ricks will be operating a full-
service barbershop. The motion to approve was made by Councilman Hendry and
the second was added by Mayor Pro Tem Hayes.

Vote: 4-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

LCPC Ms. Lori Parks
Presented a Business License Request for Ms. Robert Singleton for a Mobile Ice
Cream Truck. The name of the business is Suga Daddy Treats, and he is requesting
to go into the subdivisions, mobile home parks and commercial zoned areas of the
city. Mr. Singleton stated he is from Beaufort, SC and he moved to the area three
years ago. The motion to approve was made by Councilwoman Lovette and the
second was provided by Councilman Hendry.

Vote: 4-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

LCPC Ms. Lori Parks
Presented a Business License Request for Ms. DeJoi N. Phillips. She is requesting
to operate an Online Apparel Store. The name of the business is Philthy 13 Apparel.
The business will be located at 38 Sylvia Lane and the property owner is Ms.
Bridgette Kelly. The motion to approve was made by Councilman Hendry and the
second was provided by Councilwoman Lovette.

Vote: 3-0: Motion Carried.
Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly is the owner of the property; therefore, she
abstained from voting.



IX. Council Comments Councilmembers

Fire Department Councilman Charlie L. Anderson, Sr.
Chief Gary Fairchild gave the report. He stated the Fire Department is functioning well.
However, the department is hurting in manpower. He stated he wanted to address the Mayor
and Council of a dire situation. He stated since January of 2021 the department (firefighters)
have donated 9800 hours to the department so that the city will have fire coverage. The
department does not have firefighters on duty and night and when calls come in (fire or
medical) there is no one to answer the calls. He added that the citizens of this community
deserve better. He further added that on August 10", one of his Captains had to seek
employment somewhere else, because there are not enough hours to sustain his family and
him. He added a medical call came into the city and Walthourville was not available, the call
reverted to Liberty County. Liberty County is preparing to charge the city for having to answer
the call if it continues. Mayor Pro Tem Hayes and Councilwoman Kelly, asked about the city’s
IGA with Liberty County. Chief Fairchild stated the IGA is in intact; however, the IGA does
not allow for general calls, the IGA in in place in the case of an emergency in the city.

Chief Fairchild added that he is certain every elected official wants optimal fire service, and
he has presented a funding plan to each of them. Attorney Moses stated that everyone involved
wants to see the Fire Department progress; however, he thinks there should be a meeting with
the Fire Chief, City Attorney, City Clerk and CPA, Mr. Matthew Caines before a decision is
made. Mayor Pro Tem Hayes stated she thought this would be a topic for the next budget year.
Councilwoman Lovette asked, “What is the estimated dollar amount needed for the department
to operate? Attorney Moses stated, he would prefer to have a discussion with the Chief before
any figures were discussed.

Economic Development Mayor Pro Tem Sarah B. Hayes
Reported the cities recycle fair went well. The shred truck was located at City Hall and citizens
came from Savannah to take advantage of the truck. She thanked the volunteers from City Hall,
Public Works and the Water Department who came out to help. She added that her free adult
computer classes will begin on September 13™, 2022. The classes will begin at noon and will
conclude at 2:00 PM.

Public Works Councilman James Hendry
Reported he has been out sick but is feeling better and will have a report for the next meeting.
Mayor Pro Tem Hayes stated she’s glad that he is feeling better. Councilwoman Lovette added,
citizens are saying the knuckle boom is digging holes in the yard when they are collecting the
waste. Councilman Hendry stated he would talk to Mr. Martin.

Water Department Councilwoman Bridgette Kelly
Reported the city has only received one smelly water call. A start date for the aerator project
has not been established yet. The city is awaiting the bond from the contractor, upon receiving
the bond a meeting will be held with the contractor for a start date.

Parks and Recreation Councilwoman Luciria L. Lovette
Stated she is still soliciting funds for the park. The equipment needs to be upgraded because it
could be outdated due to the rules and regulations of the National Park Standards.



Police Department Mayor Larry D. Baker
Chief Alfonza (Al) Hagan gave the report. He stated he is always proud to serve. He Thanked
Captain Reed for his leadership, he was on vacation and the department continued to operate.
The officers are patrolling the subdivisions. The department is doing well, the officers are
visible and they are monitoring the traffic since school is back in session.

Office of the Mayor Mayor Larry D. Baker
Thanked all city departments for their hard work. Mayor Pro Tem Hayes had accolades for
Captain Chris Reed and Officer Anthony Hooker for a job well done with the Citizens Police
Academy.

X. Executive Session None

XI.  Adjournment: At 6:52 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Councilman Hendry and
the second was added by Councilwoman Lovette.



Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: September 13, 2022

Type of Permit: Zoning Permit for 139 Emily Cooke Lane
Parcel — 052B-038 off Wilder Rd.
For a Double Wide Manufactured Home

Owner of Property: Juana Gumataotao and Luciano Rodriquez
Applicant: Joey Darley with Clayton Homes

Utilities: City water and sewer

Comments: Zoned AR-1 allows double-wide and vinyl

skirting. Survey shows 2.38 acres of usable
uplands and approximate wetland boundary in
the rear of the property.

Recommendation: APPROVAL
LCPC Staff: jem )ﬂW q.1-23
Lori Parks Date

Zoning Administrator




Jeff Ricketson, AICP

—Trecutive DIrector

Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission

100 Main Street, Suite 7520
Hinesville, Georgia 31313
Phone: 912-408-2030
Fax:1-888-320-8007

Zoning Permlt
Tax Map & Parcel # : 052 R 0= S)

You can obtain this number by calling the Tax Assessor's Office at 512-876-3568.

Property Owner: (10 oy @u_ma taotao [/ luden, Raclr! paz uisdiction

Contact Name & Number, Z / 2 City of Hinesvilte
LC  Unincorporated

Contact Mailing Address:, N 8 q gm, /b{ C@OK.Q Lj\] Liberty County

T

Property Street Address (cf existing): ‘r: x:m‘:m"h
Subdivision: — lot: Jurisdiction: \)\J 2 22:::“;
an
What are your permit plans? ’l'o Ol e Moloile hO’M onN o&)m-(i Riceboro
F  Flemington
Type of water and sewer: (‘ ~\-q If other explain:

What structures are on this property'-’ one

I confirm that these statements are trn.w& 7 //X{"
7

il

LCPC Use Only

List Zoning Designation

Unincorporated Area of Liberty Cou nty City of Waithourville A k - /

City of Flemington City of Midway City of Riceboro

Town of Allenhurst City of Grumbranch City of Hinesville

' 4 ]
Setbacks: Front 35 ' Rear: 2 5 Side: 2 5 Side Street: &5

Single o
Mobile Home Requirement: Size: d,wbu Uund( Skirting Type: qu( or mawnﬂf

Comments:

Eﬂpmved; meets Zoning Standards D Disapproved, does not meet Zoning Standards

LCPC staff: ﬁmé.! kagg pat:  9.2-2a

Floodplain Manager Use Only
Flood Zone: Elevation
FEMA Map Daté: FIRM Map & Panel




ejung

T ._\b._ﬂﬂ.. o .
\ =K L -

090G 7SOl

)

A\

&=

Hunters Branch|Dr o

_

19600} GO W

500150

2 ]

L

= S
b 4

PRISYM v2.0 by Liberty County

000 Al s

e
=
©]
]
]
o
o
9
<
=
@
o
E
=)
b4
ko)
(&)
e
@
a

v 100150

9/2/22, 9:27 AM

£100)50;

hitps:/libertycountyga.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htmi?id=b648293e3b724201bbccai09254aea40




N/F: WILHELMINA QUARTERMAN
PIN: 051D 014

N/F: WILBERT MCCULLOUGH
PIN: 051D 017

NB8*59'11°E

25' SETBACK

Property: 2
216638 SQ FT

497 ACRES

238 ACRES OF
USABLE
UPLANDS

.

|
TW, .
m‘ | ” g N/F: LEGENA ROBERTS _
A , g PIN: 051D 037 N 5%
\ T & G
% | o Q.
o i
O |
= —_—
s w E
w
/ﬂ..«w.zws\ s S
15057 !
/ y A
4 B¥s
50l
]
CEEE]
N/F: NOAH SIBBITT PMwm
PIN: 0520 100 Mmm
2 g
— e — 58
L
) N/F: GEORGE BUNT y =&
\ Ipm—— PIN: 0528 101 um d
/ 73]
M%I.I“,l‘ E—— A\w
[T s - —— - - | 2
N L3
. ‘\> X W &2
\ = t&
N A T I
L N/F: JASON SCHUE mw
o PIN: 0528 039
. . - 0 60 120
So= 9
‘ e GRAPHIC SCALE 5828
e e o ! toch = 60 ft mmmmm
o . . ' B2
i B TS $8g823
- - - v = - e e . mmm.tmm
] G EEET




,I' ‘
'. .. !
_l 1N

- = I




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: September 13, 2022

Business License: For a Lawn Care Business / Da Lawn Barber

Business Owner: Bobby R. Johnson

Address: 600 Nashview Trail, Allenhurst

Zoned: R-3 (Multi-Family Residential District)

Comments: The applicant will provide a full-service lawn care
service.

Recommendation: APPROVAL

LCPC Staff: XJL& taa»jw 9-7.23

Lori Parks Date
Zoning Administrator




S WALTH
Q\\ Oy,

a 2
/S <~
O =

City of Walthourville Business License Division

’i;_ &g Mailing Address:  P.0 Box K
e Walthourville, GA 31333
mm——— Office Location 222 Busbee Road

Walthourville, GA 31333
Phone:(912) 368-7501
Web site address- www.cityofwalthorville.com

Application For corporation or limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax
Certificate. Payment must be filed with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax
Certificate. This application will not be processed if it is not accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You
will not be billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee to be determined
the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by
the Governor all persons applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a
secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1(e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit
required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 (e) (2) and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6 (d).

This Business is: (X) New Application
( ) Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #
()1 am filling a name/or address change for Certificate#

Name business as I}g LQ“y\) &hﬁb eR Business Phone#{ q12) oy 9993 Tawp

Name of Corporation/LLC*

Business Address es  Mathplewd el 2D Allaahusst Ga 21321
Mailing Address

Email Address by 357 @ Queoil Lo L

Full Detailed Description of -

Business hauwxuCoRs. S eed

Date Business began in City of Walthourville
#of employees in City of Walthourville A 2) E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees

State Sales Tax ID# Federal ID #
Owner Name_ i3 g R kh\v\).}c/‘J SS# DOB elas/C9
Home Address_l,0e  (Osdnuaes 2o Apt# _ City Mlachoist State O\ Zip 3130

*** Al electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, mobile home dealers, mobile home installers, and any ather contractor that is
required to have a State of Georgia License will be required to attach a copy of the license to this application before insurance.
***All commercially used building may be subject to an inspection for fire and safety code compliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or

business license being issued.



Are you, the applicant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any
taxes or fees to any state or local government? _J©__If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and
the amount due with the reason the tax is delinquent.

If this property is zoned residential, no clients | swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain
Employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, within thirty days of the date of this application a
Or equipment are allowed on the premises. Only City of Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as
One commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 [bs required by the city ordinances.

Gross weight used as transportation by the occupant
May be parked at the residence.

| will comply with the Zoning %—/\—\
Restrictions stated above: _@_ Signature;,:r/{'f”\_/)—\_/

(initals)

| .bQ\)m‘ \\s;\\\))b\ro _ affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the
license. | understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of
Walthourville, | further understand that my business must operated in compliances with all applicable
state, federal & local laws, ordinances & regulations, & that the granting of this occupation tax
certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the right of any federal, state or local entity
" to regulate & enforce laws, ordinances & regulations. | understand that all decisions of Business License
Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville. '

This day of ,20

Signature of applicant legibly print name

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission
Tax Map & Parcel# O(’L}A - Oq (ﬂ Zoning Classification H 3

Approved by: (74610 WOW Date Approved: q’ T. 2 2

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council: q - l 3 - 29\

*** APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***



PRISYM v2.0 by Liberty County

<
3
o
b
o
Y
0
=
>
0
(V]
[
e
O
P
©
]
w
2
o
£
)]

-~

o !

e
e

ber

i

by &

H.,..xw.,\ &

@

eblol e t

. S e g T S & EORTER

8/31/22, 4:46 PM

https:lllibertyoountyga.maps.arcgis.comlappsiwebappviewerﬁndex.html?id=b648293eab724201 bbcc4f09254aea40




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: September 13, 2022

Business License: For a Mobile Shaved Ice Trailer / Chill Vibez
Water Ice

Owner of Vehicle: Mrs. Harmony Scott

Comments: She would like to set up at the Walthourville

Meat Market. Zoned B-1 (Neighborhood Comm.)
Approval letter from owner, attached.

Recommendation: Approval

LCPC Staff: /4010 )ﬂwﬁa) q-1-23

Lori Parks Date
Zoning Administrator




< 2
Ny City of Walthourville Business License Division
(9'{, & Mailing Address:  P.O Box K
“ 2 Walthourville, GA 31333

Uy

ARl LS Office Location 222 Busbee Road
Walthourville, GA 31333
Phone:(912) 368-7501

Web site address- www.cityofwalthorville.com

Application For corporation or limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax
Certificate. Payment must be filed with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax
Certificate. This application will not be processed if it is not accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You
will not be billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee to be determined
the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by
the Governor all persons applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a
secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1(e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit
required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 (e) (2) and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6 (d).

This Business is: ( Vﬁ\lew Application
() Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #

( ) lam filling a name/or address change for Certificate#

Name business as Q\’\\\\ \\\\\{’l W 384 \ﬂk’, Business Phone#(157)_lAD ~156R

Name of Corporation/LLC* Cys\\ Az \uleder Vee LG

Business Address 52 M. \lesnoen TTe crage Ladoiaicy, G e

Mailing Address_52 Mt e rnon —terrace. Ludedoies . R 3R

Email Address d—?\—hﬁ’\ctzermﬁe awail. cot

Full Detailed Description of A

susiness_ el OF Thalian iee ol e hawd el A Aflrend wzes
ool be seodetl. fvanely ol cole yeduels woill Ao lae offered Pecse
aee OMecked decuwende o oA\ ionG rdenclion

Date Business began in City of Walthourville
#of employees in City of Walthourville %) E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees__

State Sales Tax |D#202 BOOXTA0 Federal ID #_ %3 1= AR \5R
Owner Nameﬂ&ﬂv\m\; ey SS# , DoB_New . 91, 14l

Home Address_553 M\ Nernen Tesvace Apt#_ City Lodecont  State_ G Zip_ IR\t

=2* a|l electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, mobile home dealers, mobile home installers, and any other contractor thatis
y of the license ta this application before insurance.

required to have 3 State of Georgia License will be required to attach a cop
pliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or

«xxp|| commercially used building may be subject to an inspection for fire and safety code com
business license being issued.



Private Employer Affidavit Pursuant To O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d)

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the
following with respect to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other
document required to operate a business as referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
(A)___ OnJanuary 1% of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or

corporation employed more than ten (10) employees'.
w#% [f you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below.

(B) NS On January 1% of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed ten (10) or fewer employees.

#*# [f you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Section 2.
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in
accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines established in 0.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The
undersigned private employer also attests that its federal work authorization user identification

number and date of authorization are as follows:

Name of Private Employer

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

Date of Authorization

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on _fy ;% , 99,2003, Wcity), P (state).
¢\A/\Aju‘bé/ p '

§ig'nature of Authorized Officer or Agent

p&rr\/\m\l Qcmq LoUoN@ T

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEEQRE ME 2 27
ON THJS THE 2& D OF \ \ 2(9___.
cdj 80 ke Qahb; EQ(]JJE aj

NOTARY PUBLIC

T ‘
My Commission Expires: 10 | 2&(2 O ).ﬁ_f_

1 To determine the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of
try in which they are based, working at least 35 hours

employees company-wide, regardless of the city, state, or coun
a week.



Are you, the applicant the carporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any
taxes or fees to any state or local government? NQ Ifyes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and

the amount due with the reason the tax is delinquent.

| swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain
Employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, within thirty days of the date of this application a
Or equipment are allowed on the premises. Only City of Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as
One commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 Ibs required by the city ordinances.

Gross weight used as transportation by the occupant

May be parked at the residence.

| will comply with the Zoning ég\ '\\ H,
t\: g Signature: Q,\&quu.{ OB

Restrictions stated above:
(initals)

If this property is zoned residential, no clients

| Haroncn '\[‘D\B\' , affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudu!e\nt statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the
license. | understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of
Walthourville, | further understand that my business must operated in compliances with all applicable
state, federal & local laws, ordinances & regulations, & that the granting of this occupation tax
certificate or payment of this dccupation tax does not waive the right of any federal, state or local entity
to regulate & enforce laws, ordina'nces & regulations. | understand that all decisions of Business License

Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.
This 83 day of A\A%\)S‘\' 20 83

Signature of applicant N&Mava}/ X ;L?’ fegibly print name “H{M‘YV\OH\II \QCO‘H’

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

Tax Map & Parcel# /\/[ A’ Zoning Classification M! A:
Approved by:%m ‘00/‘“&}0') Date Approved: q ¢ q LA
q 7/ /3 P 2 Q\

*+*APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council:



LY

MOBILE FOOD SERVICE UNIT PROPERTY USE AGREEMENT

The preperty owner agrees to allow the Mobile Fi ood Service Unit listed befow o sse his/her property (indicated below) as a Food Vending Locafion
during the times specified below.

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION:
Owner Name: _ \NQ,}S\ \p\b\\\&\.qm = Phone (P52 99- 25 S35
Strect Address of Owner: S52/5 W 0F k \\u 27 10 o N\\h\
City: \\%&mn,\\\\h 4 /7 Zip Code: /373

E-Mail Address: 2772 \%\\\V\V\u\.ﬂ R\ \ 5 7 % N\“.\&S . \n.w.u.@ﬂmc_.ﬁ
Date: (7 Wu 7] 2=

MOBILE FOOD SERVICE UNIT INFORMATION:

Name of Mobile Food Service Unit: D /.7.,// \ihe7 /.Lo/mx /%\ pemit #: FSP-NA\- DOODOES
Name of Mobile Foad Service Unit Owner: ﬁ?_, //)OZ“ WOO..’* Phone (1] ) A0 | ﬂOD

Times of Operation:

Basc of Operation Address: ) | \enon TEnaed. Phone (1157 (40 -1SC4

city: \ 0 o0 Zip Code: __ A3\ Lo

Property/Food Vending Location Address: 5 7/5 W 0qle Hhorde My

ciy: Molaurelle A Zip Code: __RIAR \ | 74

E-Mail Address: .,Tﬁémwwié o Oyuail. Coya Signature: uk \w\(\r&\\\ : L\\CNW\

pme: __0l07 \0g) \

P
A

\

NOTE: As a Mobile Food Service Unit permit holder. | understand and agree that if | make any changes to my Food Vending Location, | must rotify the
Environmental Health Department (EH) within seven (7) calendar days. I further understand that faiture 1o notify EH of any changes may result in the
suspension or revocation of my permit to operate as a Mobile Food Service Unit.



————

y -

-,

)
hﬁ
Za
St

.f.
=

!
5

:ﬂll\.“ﬂ.fq.l. D T S Ty e vy —=

;' 2, % GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
a4 ,Lu,..;._ . ., KATHLEEN E. TOOMEY, M.D., M.P.H., COMMISSIONER

Georgla Department of Public Health

MOBILE FOOD SERVICE UNIT PERMIT

03/29/2022 FSP-091-000085
(DATE ISSUED) (PERMIT.NUMBER)
Harmony Scott to maintain and operate a mobile food service unit
(PERMIT HOLDER)
Name of Mobile Unit: Chill Vibez Water Ice
Base of Operation: 091000086
(BASE OF OPERATIONS PERMIT NUMBER)
Location of Base of Operation: 52 Mt Vernon Terrace TER LUDOWICI
(STREET, HIGHWAY, OR RFD) (CITY OR TOWN)

License Plate Number: l.m\ /\ g (+ MW L\®\

This permit signifies compliance on the date of issue with the Rules of the Georgia Department of Public Health pursuant to the
0.C.G.A. 26-2-373 et seq. and is vajd until the permit is suspended, revoked, or expires.

/,

DISPLAY FOR P

g.»:—. G
'




o~y - < wem o “m..:.

/) 4 | GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH i
a4 A 5 N KATHLEEN E. TOOMEY, M.D., M.P.H., COMMISSIONER
Georgia Deparntiment of Public Health

*

MOBILE FOOD SERVICE UNIT PERMIT

w

_ 04/06/2022 FSP-089-000467

” (DATE ISSUED) (PERMIT NUMBER)

I

i

| A PERMIT IS HEREBY GRANTED TO

~ Harmony Scott to maintain and operate a mobile food service unit

m (PERMIT HOLDER)

: Name of Mobile Unit: Chill Vibez Water Ice (Liberty County)

~ Base of Operation: FSP-091-000086

, (BASE OF OPERATIONS PERMIT NUMBER)

m Location of Base of Operation: 52 MT Vermnon TER LUDOWICI

_ \llxx - aag _MW Y, OR E,Q (CITY OR TOWN)

m License Plate Number:

* 'This permit signilies compliance on the date of issue with the Rules of the Georgia Department of Public Health pursuant to the

m 0.C.G.A. 26-2-373 et seq. and is aﬁ_a :::. e -.2.5: is suspended, revoked, or expires,

I

| Issuin m_o._m_#oﬂ County moma of Health _

) |

%r ﬁ_w O_m_u_.>< FOR PUBLIC VIEW - NO NSFERABLE - PROPERTY OF THE HEALTH AUTHORITY ; M“
..1\./.\ = = = e o = = T T




n...\ﬁ_ﬁ

N

7

e

.\q~ b !
@S:W.& e
=Y

e
Ci

()]

B e T A e e hp e e Tenetneee s

e

12, "7 GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

| KATHLEEN E. TOOMEY, M.D., M.P.H., COMMISSIONER

) - f 1 L - $2N )
Geargia Departinent of Public Health

FOOD SERVICE PERMIT

FOR BASE OF OPERATION

03/29/2022 FSP-091-000086
(DATE ISSUED) (PERMIT NUMBER)

A PERMIT IS HEREBY GRANTED TO

Harmony Soott to maintain and operate a mobile food service base of
operation
(PERMIT HOLDER)
Base of Operation: Chill Vibez Water Ice (Base of Operation)

(NAME OF BASE OF OPERATION)

Location of Base of Operation: 52 Mt Vernon Terrace TER LUDOWICI

(STREET, HIGHWAY, OR RFD) (CITY OR TOWN)

This permit signifies compliance on the date of issue with the Rules of the Georgia Department of Public Health pursuant to the
0.C.G.A. 26-2-373 et seq. and is valid until the permit is suspended, revoked, or expires.

Ut Sl

Issui ficial for County Board of Health

DISPLAY FOR PUBLIC VIEW - NOT TRANSFERABLE - PROPERTY OF THE HEALTH AUTHORITY

I T o

T TR Voe oo it ThoTer e e T T Se s BT See T T AT

T

e e R T T T e e e RS T T




Trailer




Trailer layou |

STANDARD

o | ge——— )
ol —_— I = -
L O O _

—L.W...Z..? 12 DON ) .} Up Side ‘Down Side 4...::..,.. Size: 12 w 8.3
1- Chest Freezer 8- Back Door 15- Water Pump
2- Sandwich Prep Table 27", 8 Pans 9- Hand Sink + Faucet 16- 4 Bright LED Lights 10w’
3- Counter top Stainless Steel Custom Size 10- 3 Compartment Sink + Faucet 17- Box Generator
4- Display Refrigerator Avanico 10 cu. ft 11- Water Heater 2 5 galloons 18- Service Window 4' + Qutside Shelf
5-AC 15000BTU 12- 4 LED Outdoor Lights 30w 19-
6- TV Led 32° 13- Waste Water Tank 30 Gallons

7- Counter top Stainless Steel Custom Size 14- Clean Water Tank 25 Gallons




“WITHOUT mm% YOU G

Notes:

-Water Ice will be offered in three dif
flavors will change based on availabil
- We will do our best to maintain eig)
at all times.

- Water Ice will be purchased in 2.5 ¢
Philadelphia Water Ice and Restaurai
Jacksonville.

- A variety of Coke product will also £

- All items are bought pre-prepared ¢
be hand scooped.




9/2/22, 9:13 AM PRISYM v2.0 by Liberty County

Parcel Number, Address, Owne

& SHOI0RE ©

hitps:/libertycountyga.maps.arcgis.com/appsiwebappviewer/index.htmi?id=b648293e3b724201bbcc4f09254aead0




